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From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 1:56 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);, SUR

Subject: RE: Vehicle Burnt case SFUB7TS8E / OD 15061000375G
Hi Bryan

Kindly accept new assignment i.e. conduct fire investigation and/or establish any breach of policy terms and
conditions.

'r‘
Priscilla Sim LK ':’}-bh\
Senlor Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Ltd,
78 Shenton Way 80B-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
priscilla-lk sim@aig.com | www:aig.com.sg
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E-FILE https://singapore. menmen.com/clnims/index.cfm? fusebox=8VCdocd .

MEFE 1R00EZ2D § (i Fosk Sing Molor Werkehap - Dels
ENTRY DATE & TIME. 200172010 10042
BUBMITTED B: Yan Boo

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pimisn repon cormeelly the detals of the sccident 1o spoed up the clairs proceh.

2. This Form must be compisted by thes Polisyholder andior the Autherised Driver.
2. Information provided must huwnm Mrﬂmﬂuﬁngm'ﬂm mm,mm'nmh

1 of 48

repudiata policy lability

4. The esus @nd sbosptancs of thia Form by insurenos compariss (8 pet an sdmiegion of palicy Lokt dn the part of the eslirance comparnies.

B false be Paolice for ; !
i This tupart will ba loswardad by tha insursrs of e GIA Recprdy Management Canire sslablished by the General hautance Associatisn of Singapera [GIA) for
archiving and thit copsss of (s réport will, for @ fee. be made avinilable updn appicafion by inlerested parlies. '

7 By the jodgament of this ropart o tha Esures, you heraby consent 1o the archiving of his rpan &t the canira and (o copies of the rport Baing msde avislinbie

aloresuld,
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report 12/01/2019 10:42
Dats Of Accident 10172019 20:55
Exact Location Of Accident 311A TAMPINES ST 33 MSCP
Country/Stata of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SFUBTTEE
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner MOHAMAD NASER BIN YUSOP
NRIC No STO200522
Emall Address: NURUL_NAGIYAHEYHAOCO.COM.SG
Maobila Phong No (LOCAL) +65-81278779
Alternative Phona No Others-81278774
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Mode| WISH-1.8.{A)
Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used-al
time of accident
#Are you claliming under your own Insurance policy YES
for repalr lo your vehlcle?
I No, Please slate action lo be taken
Vishicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD,
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Palicy NO

Puligy Number 210010708010

Cover Note Numbar 0122018 TO 301112019
Driver

MName of Driver MOHAMAD NASER BIN YUSOP
NRIC No 570200522

Date Of Birth 18/06/1970

Oocupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 18/09/1850

111522019, 5:29 PM



E-FILE

2ofay

Driving Experience

Gendar

Mobite Number

Fax Number

Coritact Number

EMail Address

Address

Poslcode

Was driver-an employee of the Insured's Company
if No, Relationehip of the Driver with tha Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Viehlcla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vaehicle

General Informaiion of the Accident

Typo Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foroign vehica invoived in this accident?

Number of vehicles (Including own vehlicla}
irvolved in the accidant

Was any body Injured in the Accikdent?

Was any injured conveyed to hospitial by
ambulance?

Was any other materal or property damaged?

| have been approachad by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accidan! reported to the polica?

If Yes, Plaase state which Polios Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER]

Was notice of intended Prosecution givan?

If Yes agaimsl whom?

Circumstances of Accident

rafar with aftach,

Attachmant(s)

Ara accidant photos avallable for attachmen?
Was thare any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

— L

hitpsisingapore. metimen com/elbimafindex ¢im?fosobox =8V doc ki .

28 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-81278773

OTHERS-81278779
NURUL_NAQIYAH@YHAOD,.COM.SG
APT BLK 312 TAMPINES ST 33 #10-12 (S) 520312

NO
OWNER

FIRE, EXPLOSION OR LIGHTNING
CLEAR
DRY

YES

CHANGI N.F.C -8 SIMEL ST 2 (5} 520914
NO

YES
NO

N

1/15/2019, 5:29 PM
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‘Accident Skeich Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Dater & Tirne; HMHHHFIDLHU! fare

1 Mmmmnﬂdmmuwnhﬁmm
A MWMhummmmmman£m

facts mey sllow Insurance companiet t cepudiate policy Nabllity.

- The tssue 3nd seceptance of this Form by insurance companies i rot an admission of policy Rability on the part of the lnurance

AN

mmﬂhMMMﬁmumwmwwumm
Association of Singapore (GWA) for archiving ard that eapies of thiy report will for @ fee be made avsitibie upon sppfication by

. By the lodgment of this report 10 the infrers, youl hereby consent to the archiving of this report st the centre and 1 copies of
sforetaid.

the repan belng rads svallable
Content under the Personal Dsta Protection Act (FUPA)
Tundersums, scknowledge, sfree and eonmenm that:

o] Mty ingures, oy workshop and the General imurance Asociation of nw:t"*lwl rrayfare permitied to collecy, ure,
Winchnse andfor prooess my parional data/persanal information set out in this and any other pertomal informmusticn
provided by mee of posiessed by my insurer (colleciserly the "Parronal and discloss and trensfer much
Eersonal information 16 all insurer{s) who have insured vehice(s] imvalved in this aceident (sl inturer{s) who have Iasured
Wmhummhmmuuhmnmmhh
Mmﬂmwwmmmhﬁuwnﬂnﬂh the purposais)

m processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims including the setthement of the daims and ary necessary
Irepsrigationy retating 10 he clami;

{ll} Investigating the sceident sndfor my claims,
(i) carrying owt and/or dealing with my instructions o responding to any enquiries by ms;

{iv) adiminstering my cwima [inchading the muiling of cormespondence, statementy, invdices, reports ar aotices Lo me,
wihich could involve ditdosure of oertain personal dats aboat m 1o bving dbout deffvery of ihe same a1 well 33 on the
exturnal cover of eavelopesimall packages); andlor

(¥) comphving with applicable law n adminbiering. procvessing, hamfling and/or dealing with my claima {colle<tively the

5] aflinsureris) whe have insured vehicke{s] involved in this sccidont and the murers’ lnwyors/lin firms, may/are permitted
wmmmhM-mﬂ'RmuwmmnuhnhnnmﬂMMMﬂ

fc)  my Forsonal information may/car bir discioned by any of he traurers andfor GIA to their third party trvics providers of
apenty{including thels swyen/uw frns), which misy be shted outslde of Sngapore, o7 ane or more af the shove Purposes.

() mw Personal Information wil sise be coflectnd and s3ed to complle chiims history for the punposk of froud detsction,
lnvestigation and management in present and all future chilms.

e} the infermation so collected unsder [d) abive may be shared / disclosed:

[ to ul insurers sndjfor amy other third parties that psist In evihialing, investigating. controliing or managing fraud,
reguigiary, trw enforoement and goverament agendles o1 reasanabily requirsd for the pursosss stated, or

(h) toe complying with reguirempnts under ary regulbtions, lows of court orders.

fi'./ /‘l

10.5Ta~

Dt B Tirmie: WRIC/FiM

1/15/2019, 5:29 PM
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Accidant Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

@ A- sevsaaee

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

efec— wokh octwesl. So\e. Cepant.

DECLARATION
the foregolrg particulars are trus in every reipect.
/ [o5PAM 10504
b_ufols d_a
Mlﬁn-: i mihm M

Ot & Time:

pollce report

4 of 48 1/15/2019, 5:29 PM
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4 SINGAPORE
iy POLICE FORCE 12

POLICE REPORT (NP233) Reporl No, G/20180111/2183
Police Station Of Crigin
Changl N.P.C

9 Simei Street 2 SINGAPORE 520914
Tel No: 1800-5672089

Date/Time Report Made

.,

MOHAMAD NASER BIN YUSOP

10 Type / 10 No,
NRIC NO I STO20082Z

Nationality
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Decupation

OPERATIONS ASSISTANT
Institution/School Name

DaeTime Of Incidant on Of Incldent
110112010 20:55 1A TAMPINES STREET 23 UNNAMED SINGAPORE
1311

Brief details,

On 110172019 st sbout 8.88pm | drove my Car (Toyota Wish with registration plate number SFUSTTSE)
fram Sengkang and back home, When | was reaching the carpark | noliced a burming smell coming fram
my car, | parked my car and swilched off the éngini by this lime thers was smoke béing emitted from the
Car's stereo. | walted for awhile and noticed that the black smoke was getling thicker. Suddenly my car

hwummmmn:dmmubmmhhmummm There

Signature Of Officer Recording The Signature Of
G/ Sgt 2 RANDY RONALD MINJOOT '
Sigrsture Of Interpreter- DatelTimie:
mw& 11/01/2019 23:55
Officer In-Chage Of Case. (Classification Of Case:
G | Badok Polica Divisional Investigation Branch / ' '
Sgt 2 LEE WEILUN

No.: 62447200
Authentication Stamp

police report

Sof48 1/15/2019, 5:29 PM
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Signature Of Officer Recording The | Signature OF :
G 1 Sgt 2 RANDY RONALD MINJOOT _ -
m' uppiugrn gy ’11mmmm
Officer In-Charge Of Case: [Classification Of Casa:
S B P i Insstigation Biach

Sgt 2 LEE WEI LUN

Contact No.: 82447200

Authentication Stamp

insurer's nric & licensa

Gof48 111572019, 5:28 PM



